

DMITRY KALINCHENKO

DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER



SUMMARY

Designer and developer with experience in web and print. Experience in data visualization in the context of management consulting.

I, particularly, enjoy being able to think through abstract problems and present them in a simple and clear fashion to the stakeholders.

I have spent the last 6 years working in management consulting and am looking to pivot my career by going back into web design and front-end development.



CONTACT

dmitry.kalinchenko@gmail.com
734.834.1395
Boulder, CO



WEB PRESENCE

dima.works
rationalize.io
github.com/dkalinchenko
linkedin.com/in/dkalinchenko
instagram.com/kdmitry/
deviantart.com/cat-aviator/



HOBBIES

Triathlons
Trail Running
Rock Climbing
Mountain Biking
Backpacking



EXPERIENCE

Consultant (03/2016 – Present) | **Analyst** (03/2014 – 03/2016)

The Inovo Group | Boulder, CO

As a **consultant in the innovation field**, my job, generally, revolves around managing projects aimed at discovering and developing strategic opportunities that will drive future growth for companies in industries varying from basic chemicals to CPG.

Project Manager Scrum Master (06/2013 – 12/2013)

HookLogic, Inc | Ann Arbor, MI

Managed agile scrum process for a team of 10 developers building an online marketing platform. In addition to that, I developed a number of scope documents for various parts of the platform.

Consultant (05/2012 – 05/2013) | **Analyst** (09/2010 – 05/2012)

Enovio Consulting | Ann Arbor, MI

Consulted with a diverse set of clients on projects mostly related to cost-cutting and change management. Designed a number of marketing web and print materials for the firm. Redeveloped the website and overall branding of the company.

Graphic Artist / Web Designer (03/2009 – 11/2010)

University of Michigan | Ann Arbor, MI

Part-time job I had as a student at UM. I designed marketing materials including logos, flyers as well as maintained the website for Center for Educational Outreach.



EDUCATION

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI (Graduated 05/2012)

MS Information Science | GPA: 3.7

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI (Graduated 05/2010)

Dual BA in Economics and Sociology | GPA: 3.1



SKILLS

